Angela O'Shea

From: e.lynch@ailg.ie

Sent: Tuesday 17 November 2020 16:18

To: info@ailg.ie

Subject: AILG Induction Training Webinar for Co-opted Elected Members Friday 4th December
Importance: High ‘

Association of Irish Local Government
Aontas Rialtas AitiGil na hEireann

ir Meeting Administrator/ Corporate Services staff member,

wish to inform you of our online induction training webinar for newly co-opted elected members, co-opted to fill var
ancies on local authorities since the May 2019 Local Elections. The Induction Training Webinar is being held Friday 4*

L oy 2N £, 1 11«22
ember, 2020 from 10am 1:30am.
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presentations will be delivered by guest speakers Clir. John Paul Feeley, Cavan County Council and Lorraine
lagher, Director of Services at Wicklow County Council and AILG Directors Tommy Moylan & Liam Kenny.

Webinar will cover areas such as Functions of a Local Authority, The Role of the Elected Member & reserve function:

role of the Chief Executive and executive functions, local authority committees, meeting procedures, governance &
ics. For full details please see below.

:ted Members can register their interest by email to info@ailg.ie



Association of Irish Local Government
ADY wiaitas Altidil na nEirsann

ASSOCIATION OF IRISH
LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Association of Irish Local Government
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intended that the December webinar will give newly Elected Members an overview of the Role of the Councillor and
er the below principle topics;

aker: Clir. Mary Hoade, AILG President

Councillors & The Local Authority
Functions of a Local Authority

Role of the Chief Executive & Executive Functions
Procedure & Attendance at Council Meetings
Standing Orders

Committees, Plans & Policies
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aker: Ms. Lorraine Gallagher, Director of Services, Wicklow Co. Co.

3. Role of the Elected Member — Formal & Informal
e Role of the Elected Member

e Reserved Functions

e Ethics & Governance

e Code of Conduct

aker: Cllr. John Paul Feeley, Solicitor & Member of Cavan Co. Co

4. Briefing on Elected Member Remuneration and Other Supports & Local Government Issues to
2024 including briefing on AILG Activities, Member Training & Communications Strategy

akers: Tom Moylan & Liam Kenny, Directors AILG



Elaine Lynch, Communications Administrator, AILG

re will be a Question and Answer session after the delivery of the presentations. Questions may be submitted online
»ughout the course of the webinar.

5 are committed to providing training to the Elected Members of Ireland’s thirty-one County & City Councils. Througl
Jalar interaction with other stakeholders in the local government environment the AILG aims to ensure that the
tribution of Ireland’s elected Councillor’s is appreciated in Government Departments & throughout the full range of
lic agencies.

n-eiri an t-adh libh go léir!
1 regards,

Y

Clir. Mary Hoade
AILG President 2020/2021
Association of Irish Local Government

AlLG

Association of Irish Local Government

The AILG is a national representative body that represents and
supports the role of our elected councillors. We are a strong
voice for local communities through effective local government.



Angela O'Shea

From: e.lynch@ailg.ie

Sent: Tuesday 24 November 2020 11:10

To: info@ailg.ie

Subject: REMINDER: OPR-AILG Online Planning Training for Elected Members - Friday 27th

November 2020 10.00am - 11.30am

Importance: High

Association of Irish Local Government
Aontas Rialtas AitiGil na hEireann

Dear Meeting Administrator/Corporate Services Staff member,

We wish to notify you of our next online training webmar for local authorlty members which is being
hosted by the AILG in conjunction with the OPR this Friday 27% November, 2020 from 10am — 11:30am.

We are currently involved in delivering a planning training programme which is specifically tallored for
the elected members of planning authorities.

The second module will comprise of three webinars commencing on Friday, 27t" November. The second
and third webinars are scheduled for Friday, 22" of January and Friday, 26t of February 2021.

It is intended that the November webinar will confirm the legislative and regulatory position of elected
members as regards input to the development management process. The webinar will highlight, when
and where, it is appropriate for elected members to engage with such processes and how to maximise
effectiveness.

The webinar is being shared jointly by AILG & OPR and there is no cost to your local authority for your
elected members.

Elected Members can register their interest by email to info@ailg.ie




Training Webinar for Local

Authority Elected Members

Implementation of the
Development Plan and the
Development Management

Process

The webinar entitled “Implementation of the Development Plan and the Development Management
Process” will cover two main topics;

(i) The Role of the Elected Member in the Development Management Process. The Deputy
Planning Regulator, Anne Marie O’Connor, will deliver this presentation.

(i) The Link between the Elected Members Plan-Making Function and the Development
Management Process. The Planning Regulator, Niall Cussen will deliver this presentation.

The presentations will last approximately 30 minutes. There will be a 30 minute Question and Answer
session after the delivery of the presentations. Questions may be submitted online throughout the
course of the webinar.

AILG and OPR are committed to delivering an intensive programme of planning training at a critical time
when elected members are reviewing their Development Plans.

If you require any further information or wish to be removed from this email list please contact me on
e.lynch@ailg.ie or reach me on my mobile 087-3470274.

Kind regards,
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Seirbhisi Corparaideacha Corporate Services

Comhairle Contae Chiarrai, Kerry County Council,
Aras an Chontae, County Buildings,
Tra Ll, Ca. Chiarrai. COMHA]RLE CONTAE CH]ARRA]' Tra'ee. Co. KE"Y.

KERRY COUNTY COUNCIL

Guthén | Tel 066 7183514 Facs | Fax 0667183848 Rphost | Email secretar@kerrycoco.ie Suiomh | Web www.kerrycoco.ie

16t October 2020

Please quote my Ref 1 Iltem 5 NoM 24(a) Sept 20 KLY on all correspondence

Dear Meetings Administrator

At a recent meeting of the Members of the Municipal District of Killarney, the
following resolution was adopted by the Members:

"That we Killarney MD would put up notices at uncontrolled crossings,
informing the public that they do not have the right to just walk across, as this
is at the discretion of the driver and cyclists to stop.”

During a discussion on the matter, the Members requested that a letter issue
to the Road Safety Authority requesting that the "Safe Cross Code" would
once again be aired on television and radio in an effort to educate pedestrians
of their responsibilities when using the roads. The Members asked that each
Local Authority would do the same.

Please consider this request and let me have your response at your
convenience. Your reply may be emailed to padraig.corkerv@kerrycoco.ie.

Yours sincerely

: /
Q&)\t\\:\_\ ( ) ‘\\‘S\E'\_V’\
Padraig Corke
Meetings Arfn:z@ator \5
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COMHAIRLE CONTAE SHLIGIGH SLIGO COUNTY COUNCIL T+353 71911 1111 E info@sligococo.ie
ARAS AN CONTAE COIS ABHAINN SLIGEACH  COUNTY HALL RIVERSIDE SLIGO F +353 71914 1119 w www.sligococo.ie

6th November, 2020

To/ Each Local Authority

At the Ordinary Meeting of Sligo County Council held on 2 November, 2020, the following
resolution was agreed:

“To call on Sligo County Council to write to the Taoiseach asking him to implement the
recommendations of the Grant Thornton report on the future of the post office network.”

It was further agreed that a copy of this resolution would also be circulated to other Local Authorities.

o@'\%
Kevin Colreavy
Meetings Administrator

Corporate Services Section
Sligo County Council
County Hall

Riverside

Sligo

F91Y763

Tel: 071-9111216
e-mail: meetings@sligococo.ie

@ sligo.ie
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C G R L O W Councy Buildings, Athy Road, Tel: 059 9170300
Carlow, R93E7R7 Fax: 059 2141503

COUNTY COUNCIL Oifigi an Chontae, Béthar Atha |, Email: secretar@carlowcoco.ie

Ceatharlach, R93E7R7 Web: www.carlow.ie

COMHAIRLE CHONTAE CHEATHARLACH
12" November 2020

Michael Martin

An Taoiseach,

Department of the Taoiseach,
Government Buildings,
Upper Merrion Street,
Dublin 2

Dear Taoiseach,

At the November Meeting of Carlow County Council, the following Notice of Motion was adopted by the
Members of Carlow County Council.

*“That Carlow County Council recognises that

The Mother and Baby Homes represent a very dark part of our State’s history.
That survivors of Mother and Baby Homes have legitimate concerns regarding access to their
personal information.

Therefore, the Council will write to the Taoiseach and Minister for Children, Disability, Equality, and
Integration requesting the following:

That the Final Report of the Mother and Baby Homes Commission of Investigation be published as
soon as possible and include the details of the experiences of survivors in each institution.

That the Government provide a full State response to the findings and recommendations of the Final
Report.

That the Government publish new statutory information and tracing legislation without delay.

That survivors of Mother and Baby Homes are given access to their personal records in a manner
consistent with GDPR.

That the Department of Children and Tisla work with the Office of the DPC to ensure that the rights
of survivors to personal information about themselves under data protection legislation and the DGPR
are fully respected.

That the Government urgently put in place a range of supports for survivors and adoptees.

That the Government continues to engage in consultation with survivors and their representative
organisations as they establish a national archive of records related to institutional trauma during the
20" century.

That a copy of this motion should also be sent to ever local authority in Ireland, north and south, as
correspondence. ¥

I would be obliged if you would consider the Members request and revert to me at your earliest convenience.

Carlow MD Area Engineer
Planning

Human Resources

Muinebheag MD Arca Engincer
Local Enterprise Office
Register of Electors

Eamonn Brophy

Senior Executive Officer,
Corporate Services.
Phone: (059) 9170345

E mail: ebrophv@ecarloweoco.ie

DIRECT LINES: CODE 059 C.C. Every local authority in Ireland, North and South
3138272 Information Technology 2138215 Fire Service & Building Control 9131144
9170346 Housing 9136256 Coungy Museum 131554
FIT031< ‘Waste & Enviranment 2136231 Rent Payments 9172497
9172415 Rates 9172489 Recreation & Amenity 9170377 o oy
9129783 Councy Library 9129705 Arts 7136203 € N
9170313 Community 9136204 Motor Taxation 9170342 o e
9170379 Loar Payments 9172491

Roads / Transporttion
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C ﬁ R L O W County Buildings, Athy Road, Tel: 059 9170300
Carlow, R93ETR7 Fax: 059 9141503

Qifigi an Chontae, Béthar Atha |, Email: secretar@carlowcoco.ie
COUNTY COUNCIL LRI ' @‘ :
Ceatharlach, R93E7R7 Web: www.carlow.ie
COMHAIRLE CHONTAE CHEATHARLACH
12 November 2020
Roderic O’Gorman T.D.

Minister for Children, Disability, Equality and Integration _
Department of Children, Equality, Disability, Integration and Youth,
Block 1, Miesian Plaza,

50 — 58 Lower Baggot Street,

D02 XW1i4

Dear Minister O’Gorman,

At the November Meeting of Carlow County Council, the following Notice of Motion was adopted by the
Members of Carlow County Council.

“That Carlow County Council recognises that

* The Mother and Baby Homes represent a very dark part of our State’s history.
s That survivors of Mother and Baby Homes have legitimate concerns regarding access to their
personal information.

Therefore, the Council will write to the Taoiseach and Minister for Children, Disability, Equality, and
Integration requesting the following:

e  That the Final Report of the Mother and Baby Homes Commission of Investigation be published as
soon as possible and include the details of the experiences of survivors in each institution.

®  That the Government provide a full State response to the findings and recommendations of the Final
Report.

°  That the Government publish new statutory information and tracing legislation without delay.

e  That survivors of Mother and Baby Homes are given access to their personal records in a manner
consistent with GDPR. .

e That the Department of Children and Tisla work with the Office of the DPC to ensure that the rights
of survivors to personal information about themselves under data protection legislation and the DGPR
are fully respected.

e  That the Government urgently put in place a range of supports for survivors and adoptees.

e That the Government continues to engage in consultation with survivors and their representative
organisations as they establish a national archive of records related to institutional trauma during the
20™ century.

* That a copy of this motion should also be sent to ever local authority in Ireland, north and south, as
correspondence. *

I would be obliged if you would consider the Members request and revert to me at your earliest convenience.

Yours sincergly,

Eamonn Brophy

Senior Executive Officer,
Corporate Services.
Phone: (059) 9170345

E mail: ebrophv@ecarlowcoco.ie

DIRECT LINES: CODE 059

C.C. Evelr:y goqal authori ing Ilsm!,'and, North and South

Carlow MD Area Engineer 136272 information Technology 2138215 e Service & Building Contfol

Planning 9170346 Housiog ?136296 County Museum 2131554

Hurman Resources 170314 Waste & Envircnment 9136231 Rent Payments 9172497

Muinedheag MD Arca Engineer 9172415 Rates 172489 Recreation & Amenicy 170377 T -
Local Enterprise Office 129783 County Library 9129705 Ares 9136203 {
Regiszer of Electors 9170213 Community 2136204 Hotor Taxation 9170342 Ranid R 4

Roads / Transportation 2170379 Loan Payments 9172491



